Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Agenda
Governing School Board
Wednesday, April 10, 2019
4:00 p.m.

Office, Kashia School District

1. Call to Order Board and Staff/Establishment of Quorum
Glenda Antone Frances Johnson
Maxine Barboza Peter Tufele
Charlene Pinola Patti Pomplin

2. Approval of Agenda

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items (Limit 5 Minutes)

Public comment on any item of interest to the public that is within in the Board’s jurisdiction will be heard. The Board may limit
comments to no more than 5 minutes each pursuant to Board policy. Public comment will be allowed on each specific agenda item
prior to Board action thereon.

Communication

Consent Agenda

5.1  Approval of Minutes from March 13, 2019

5.2  Approval of Warrants for March 2019

5.3 MOU Superintendent/Principal Services July 2019 through June 2021
5.4 MOU Business Manager Services for July 2019 through June 2022

5.5  Williams Quarterly Report for January 2019 through March 2019

Reports and Communications
6.1  Governing Board Members
6.2  Superintendent

6.3 Teacher
6.4 Business Manager
6.5 PTO

Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 First Reading Board Policies
BP5021 Noncustodial Parents
BP5022 Student & Family Privacy Rights
AR5022 Student & Family Privacy Rights
BP5030 Student Wellness
BP5111 Admission
AR5111 Admission
AR5111.1 District Residency
AR5111.13 Residency for Homeless Children
BP5145.6 Parental Notifications
E5145.6 Parental Notifications




Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

Kashia School District
Agenda April 10, 2019
Continued

7.2 Review Preliminary 2019-20 Budget
7.3  Set Public Hearing Board Meeting Date

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action
8.1  Salary Increase of 4% on Certificated Salary Schedule
8.2 Averaged Salary Increase on Classified Salary Schedule
8.3 2019-20 School Calendar
8.4 Public Hearing 2019-20 Easie Grant
Time Open: Time Closed: Approved:

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings
9.1  Board Policies
9.2  Staff Handbook
9.3 2019-20 Tentative Budget

10. Adjournment

Next Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, May 8, 2019



Kashia School District
Minutes
Board Meeting, March 13, 2019

1. Meeting called to order at 4:22 by Board President Pinola
Roll Call: Trustee Maxine Barboza, Trustee Charlene Pinola
Absent: Trustee Glenda Antone
Staff: Frances Johnson, Patti Pomplin
Community: None

2. Approval of Agenda: Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Barboza to
approve the agenda as presented.

3. Public Comment on Non Agenda Items: None

4. Communication
CDE — Reviewed J13a Denial

5. Consent Agenda
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Barboza to approve the consent
agenda as presented.
5.1 Approved Minutes from February 13, 2019 and February 27, 2019
5.2 Approved Warrants from February 2019

6. Reports and Communications

6.1 Governing Board — None

6.2 Superintendent — working with SELPA to make sure IEP’s are up to date —
meeting on March 18t; working with Bob Sibley on garden; doing final edit
for yearbook

6.3 Teacher — none

6.4 Business Manager — working on REAP grant; will attend an LCAP workshop
at SCOE on Friday, May 10

6.5 PTO — None

7. Items Scheduled for Information and Discussion
7.1 Drinking Water for Schools Implementation Grant
Plan was reviewed, signatures and implementation should happen soon.

8. Items Scheduled for Discussion and Action

8.1 Approve 2018-19 Second Interim Report
Moved by Trustee Barboza, seconded by Trustee Pinola and passed
unanimously to approve the 2nd Interim report as presented.

8.2 Approve Updated 2018-19 School Calendar
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Barboza and passed
unanimously to approve the revised calendar which showed emergency days
needing to be used to cover student days missed for smoke day and power
outage.



8.3 Approve J13a for February 27-28, 2019 Power Outage/Slide
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Barboza and passed
unanimously to approve the J13a as presented to request a waiver for days off
due to major storm, which caused slides and power outage.
8.4 Approve Board Policies
Moved by Trustee Pinola, seconded by Trustee Barboza and passed
unanimously to approve the board policies as presented.
BP 3290 Gifts, Grants and Bequests
BP 3300 Expenditures and Purchases
BP 3311 Bids
AR 3311 Bids
BP 3312 Contracts
AR 3516.1 Fire Drills and Fires
AR 3516.3 Earthquake Emergency Procedure System
BP 3516.5 Facilities Inspection
BP 3530 Rick Management/Insurance
AR 3530 Risk Management/Insurance
BP 3600 Consultants

9. Items Scheduled for Future Board Meetings.
9.1 Board Policies
9.2 Staff Handbook
9.3 Tentative 2019-20 Budget

10. Meeting Adjourned at 4:51
Next Meeting

Regular Board Meeting, Wednesday, April 10, 2019 at 4:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted: Patti Pomplin

Signed:

Glenda Antone, Clerk



NV1Z:L} 8L0Z LZ 18N (NITdINOdd) uildwod hed o) pajelsuss elysey - 9y0

| 4o | abegq ‘paacidde aq syoayn) Buipsoaid
INITIN EPRALER U} JeU) PSPUSLULUCDS) S | 'SS8)SNJL JO PIEOY S} JO UOIEZLIOYINE PUE ADII04 S10LISIC B3 LM S8OUBPIODJE Ul Panss] usaq sAeY syoays Butpeosid ay |
TV V0T (unowy %29y3) 18N
00 Auger xe) seles predupn sse
TV L1b0'LT St $¥98YD Jo JqUINN [E10L
TA AL\ WXA Sl pun4 |ereuss L0
Junowy pasuadxg Juno? yosyoH uondudsaqg pung

Aewwng pung

Zyiv0'Le anss| 19N
0561 1 [2oued
unowy wunooH
26'990°L2 9 SH99YD JO JaquinN [ejoL
8v'6el ZrLvLI9E106 2€95-10 AI9G Ul4 Jopuap obied s|opM 6102/22/€0 86£90.}
8t'czo'sl 1dng NOW 8€86-10 P3 JO 20O AunoD BwWOUOS  §10Z//Z/E0 16E90/1
9592 uled/spe ejejend 8LEVLO Aeljqis Heqoy  6102//2/€0 96£90/1
€LGL. A TAL ¥8/25/5¥9
16°68C 290059 0165-10 sebuawy  6102/22/€0 GBE90L1L
8 6El ZYL¥129€106 Z€95-10 A9 ul4 Jopusp obied s|opm 6102/51/E0 08L10LL
00'25¥'s 00'vIEe [eGey £Z85-10
00'8€L°e Jas |eosy ‘Jwsiul Jolsip‘seuse’uda 218510 P3 JO 8240 Alunog BWOUOS  6L0Z/SL/E0 6LL¥0.LL
LESL Zo9y 2€95-10 Auedwog uebioy Aey  6102/51/€0 8/1¥021
S1'€62 LO¥L GSOECLEBEYE
2562 L1¥990/96E6
Z9°¢51 L LLBETEYEST 0Z55-10 JUJo3(3 @ SED oWIoRd  6L0Z/SH/ED 121¥021
oceet sol|ddns/pooj 06E7-10 1asieunadng elelens  61.02/GL/50 9.1%0.1
€016l GL8E10L289658220. L 16S-LO SUOHEDIUNWWIOY JBNUOLS  6L0Z/SL/E0 SLL0LL
8£°895 yoogJeak 6102 16E-10 syooqles ebeinos  6102/51/E0 VLLYOLL
0222 GZ980€S pajepaiels G156-10 lleddeyo ined  6L0Z/SL/EO €LL¥0LL
8€°9C 109foid pesyjeels OLEYLO aleyn| Jeyed  6102/90/0 G.G102L
¥9'092 00691 awy younj dn yoid 0085-10
¥9'16 salddns dn yoid 0} sbes|jw 102S-10 PNojQo UssI0D  61.02/90/£0 ¥IS10LL
6107/22:50 LC pajieoue)

« 0561 ¥GZS69L# %08UD pajepslels ps|jeoued OUBIOIN-OJNUE BRIDIBIN  610Z/90/S0 €/51021
ovs. - . pusIp wnipswjjewsydns  2025-10 _ - uosuyor saduely  §10Z/90/E0 TISI0L1
junowy unowy uswIwo) j03lqo-pung 40 139p10 3Y) 0) Aed aleq JaquinN
Ro8yd pasuadxgy %o9y)H ¥oayo

6102Z/1L€/€0 UBnoIY} 61.02/1.0/S0 POYRQA SHO3YD

uoday pieog oz Aedbay



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN SONOMA
COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION AND KASHIA
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOLT") is entered into between the Sonoma
County Oftice of Education ("SCOE") and the Kashia Elementary School District ( "District")
with regard to the following subject matter:

A. On or about March 26, 2015 SCOE notified the District that the District would be
unable to meet its financial obligations for the balance of the 2014-2015 school year.

B. The County Office at the same time notified the District that it was likely the
District would continue to run deficits for the 2015-2016 and 2016-2017 school years.

C. As a result of that financial situation and the Notice given to the District, SCOE
assumed full Stay and Rescind Authority over decisions of the school board and District staff with
respect to tinancial matters,

D. The District Board voted to give notice to the then-current Superintendent of the
non-renewal of her contract, with her last day as both Superintendent and as the District's business
manager 10 be on June 12, 20135.

E. Thereafier, as part of SCOE's assumption of résponsibility for District's tinancial
matters, later in 2015 SCOE appointed Frances Johnson as the superintendent/ principal of the
District. Ms. Johnson, the superintendent/principal has performed that role since that time,
providing strong management of the day-to-day business of the District and serving the interests

of the District's students well.

NOW., THEREFORE. the parties agree as follows:

1. Term. Under its Stay and Rescind Authority over District matters, SCOE hereby
re-appoints a superintendent/principal Ms. Frances Johnson for an additional two years, for a
period beginning on July 1, 2019 and terminating on June 30, 2021 unless terminated earlier or
extended as provided by the terms of this Agreement.

2. Salary. Superintendent/Principal shall be placed on the SCOE certificated
management salary schedule.

3. Extension. This MOU shall automatically be extended by an additional year unless
sooner terminated by one of the parties. Either party may give notice at least one year and one
day prior to the termination date set forth above. If such notice is not given 60 days before prior

to the termination of this agreement, it shall automatically be extended for an additional year.



4. Effective Date. This Agreement shall take effect upon the date when both a

representative of SCOE and of the District/Board shall have executed it.

5. Work Year. The Superintendent/Principal shall be required to render
185 workdays of full and regular service to the District during each annual period covered by this
Agreement, exclusive of holidays as defined in Education Code section 37220 and 37221. Days
in excess of 185 and holidays are considered non-work days. The Superintendent/Principal shall
not be entitled to vacation pay for non-work days. Both parties agree that the
Superintendent/Principal is not entitled to overtime pay or compensatory time off.

6. Charge for Superintendent/Principal 's Duties. The cost of the
Superintendent/Principal's salary shall be a proper charge against the District's budget.

St Superintendent/Principal 's Duties.

a. General Duties. The Superintendent/Principal is employed

as District Superintendent/Principal and shall perform the duties of District
Superintendent/Principal as prescribed by this Agreement, the laws of the State of
California, Board Policy, and the Superintendent/Principal's job description. The
Superintendent/Principal shall be chief executive officer and secretary of the
Board. The Supcrintendent/Principal shall -have primary responsibility for
execution of Board policy, responsibility for the duties prescribed by Education
Code section 35035, and responsibility for any duties authorized by the Board
pursuant to Education Code section 17604,

b. Personnel Matters. The Superintendent/Principal shall have
primary responsibility for all personnel matters including selection, assignment,
discipline, and dismissal of district employees, subject to the approval of the
Board. The Board shall refer all complaints and concerns made to individual
members of the Board. or the Board as a body, for review and action by the
Superintendent/Principal.

6. General Provisions.

a. Governing Law/Venue. This Agreement, and the rights and

obligations of the parties, shall be construed and enforced in accordance with the
laws of the State of California. Any action or proceeding sceking any relief under
or with respect to this Agreement shall be brought solely in the Superior Court

of the State of Calitornia for Sonoma County, and in no other place.



Entire Agreement. » This Agreement contains the entire agreement and understanding between the

parties. There are no oral understandings, terms or conditions, and neither party has relied upon

any representation, express or implied, not contained in this Agreement.

(o) Exclusivity. To the extent permitted by law, the parties agree
that the employment relationship between SCOE and the District shall be
governed exclusively by the provisions of this Agreement and not by Board
policies, administrative regulations, or similar documents.

C. Execution of Other Documents. The parties shall cooperate

fully in the execution of any other documents and in the completion of any other
acts that may be necessary or appropriate to give full force and effect to this
Agreement.

d. Execution. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together
shall constitute one and the same instrument. Photographic copies of such signed

counterparts may be used in lieu of the originals for any purpose.

t._Waiver. Any waiver of any breach of any term or provision of this Agreement

shall be in writing and shall not be construed to be a waiver of any other breach of this

Agreement,

g Severability. If any provision of this Agreement or its application is held invalid,

the mvalidity shall not affect the other provisions or applications of the Agreement that can be

given effect without the invalid provisions or applications and the provisions of this

Agreement are declared to be severable.

Dated:

Steven D. Herrington

Dated

Sonoma County Superintendent of Schools

Charlene Pinola,\ ¥y
Kashia District Board of Trustees




April 10,2019

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
Agreement for Business Services

Patti Pomplin, hereinafter referred to as Business Manager, and the Kashia School District,
hereinafter referred to as the District, mutually agree as follows:

1) BASIS OF AGREEMENT

Business Manager provides a variety of services to school districts. Business Manager
will provide various business services, with the care required of an experienced public
school finance professional, to the District as per article 2 of this agreement.

2) SCOPE OF THE WORK

A) Recurring assignments:

Business Manager will provide various routine and recurring business services,
including but not limited to preparation of the regular and supplemental payroll,
issuance of purchase orders, payment of invoices, deposit of cash receipts,
preparation of invoices and monitoring of District financial reports. In addition,
the Business Manager will provide support to the Administrator/Superintendent in
developing Board agendas, meeting minutes, and policies, as well as support in
developing the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP) the School
Accountability Report Card (SARC), CDRC and FIT.

B) Project based assignments:

Business Manager will provide periodic project-based business services,
including but not limited to budget development, preparation of state budget
reports and related narratives, preparation of federal and state reports, preparation
for the annual financial audit and other audits, and attendance at meetings
necessary to present reports.

C) When necessary, related to the sections above, Business Manager may provide
technical assistance, professional development services, advice and/or support in any
or all of the areas for other District staff.



3)

4

TERM

The term of this agreement shall begin July 1, 2019 and end June 30, 2022. Each party shall
have the right to voluntarily terminate the agreement, without cause, upon providing 90 days
written notice to the other party. This agreement will terminate immediately upon breach by
either party, upon written notice to the other party.

The agreement will automatically extend on a one-year basis, absent the issuance of a
termination notice as provided in the above paragraph.

COMPENSATION

Business Manager will be compensated an hourly rate of $60 (which includes all expenses of
Business Manager) for scope item 2A above, at 5 hours per week, for a total of
approximately $15,000 per year, plus an additional $2,000 per year for
Administrator/Superintend Support.

Business Manager will also be compensated an hourly rate of $60 (which includes all
expenses of Consultant) for scope item 2B above, estimated at 10 hours per month, for a total
of approximately $7,200 per year. Actual hours worked, as authorized by the District, will be
paid to the Business Manager.

Payment for all services will be made to the Business Manager with the monthly
supplemental payroll. Business Manager will complete a monthly timesheet and submit to
the District as per guidelines established by the Sonoma County Office of Education.

Both parties agree Business Manager is not eligible for District-paid health and welfare
benefits.

Business Manager will be compensated for authorized business mileage at the approved IRS
rate. Business Manager will also be reimbursed for necessary and reasonable travel costs for
all District authorized travel.

5) RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DISTRICT

A) The District will provide necessary office space, supplies and equipment, access to a
telephone and the internet while on site, and an e-mail account, to the Business
Manager. The District will also provide access to the Escape financial system.

B) The District will compensate Business Manager as an employee, and provide for
withholding and payment of all required employee and employer payroll taxes. The
District shall also maintain all required workers compensation and liability insurance
programs.



6) ADDRESS FOR NOTICES

Frances Johnson, Administrator
PO Box 129
Stewarts Point, CA 95480

Patti Pomplin, Business Manager
PO Box 1015
Gualala, CA 95445

Signed:

i/fé{e’/ u;/b/t{ayw\-’_ 4'_/&\26[7

Frances Johnson, Adn 'nistl;a‘f(;r Date
Kashia School District

Yl ol

Patti P[)mplin, Business .].\)ianager Date
Kashia School District

'*{llloj’wl‘i



3/29/2019 Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - January 1, 2019 - March 31, 2019

Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform
Complaint Report - January 1, 2019 -
March 31, 2019

Education Code §35186(d): A school district shall report summarized data on the nature and resolution
of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the governing board
of the school district. The summaries shall be publicly reported on a quarterly basis at a regularly
scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school district. The report shall include the number of
complaints by general subject area with the number of resolved and unresolved complaints. The
complaints and written responses shall be available as public records.

* Required
Name of District

Kashia School District

Name and Title of Person Reporting *

Patti Pomplin

Phone Number *

707-785-9682

Email Address *

ppomplin@kashiaesd.org

INNIQRTRIICTINNAI MATFERIAI Q
https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSMMviBXD IrnU 2uaW qVQesOphaocAhCODhNu-9YRYN GecUy3PW dw/viewform 13



3/29/2019

Williams Setttement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - January 1, 2019 - March 31, 2019
HNU LNV T IVINAL VAT LN ALY

(®) There were 0 complaints received during this quarter.

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

TEACHER VACANCY AND/OR MISASSIGNMENT *

(® There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

FACILITIES *

(® There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved and/or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction and Services *

(® There were 0 complaints received during this quarter

YES, there were complaints, there were complaints resolved/and or there were
O complaints unresolved - please give detailed information below by listing each
complaint and associated solution

INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS

Complaint Details

AV R )
YO shimyde

TFACHFR VACANCY AND/OR MISASKIGNMENT

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSMviBXDIrnU2uaW qvVQcsOphacAhCODhNuU-9YRYN GcUy3PW Jw/viewform

23



3/29/2019 Williams Settlement Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report - January 1, 2019 - March 31, 2019
I e W1 1kl N VAN I L 7MY NN IVHINANNDJIN I NIV Y

Complaint Details

Your answef

FACILITIES

Complaint Details

Your answer

CAHSEE Intensive Instruction and Services
Complaint Details

Your answer

Never submit passwords through Google Forins.

This form was created inside of Sonoma County Office of Education. Report Abuse - Terms of Service

Lt

https://docs.google.com/forms/d/e/1FAIpQLSMvi8XDIrnU2uaW qvQcsOphaocAhCODhNu-9YRYN GeUy3PW Jw/viewform

3/3



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Noncustodial Parents

BP 5021
Students

The Board of Trustees recognizes the right of parents/guardians to be involved in the education
of their children and desires to balance that right with the district's need to ensure the safety of
students while at school.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The parent/guardian who enrolls a child in the district school shall be presumed to be the child's
custodial parent/guardian and shall be held responsible for the child's welfare.

School officials shall presume that both parents/guardians have equal rights regarding their child,
including, but not limited to, picking the student up after school or otherwise removing the
student from school, accessing student records, participating in school activities, or visiting the
school. When a court order restricts access to the child or to his/her student information, a
parent/guardian shall provide a copy of the certified court order to the Superintendent/Principal
or designee upon enrollment or upon a change in circumstances.

(cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster Preparedness Plan)
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

(cf. 5142 - Safety)

(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program)

In the event of an attempted violation of a court order that restricts access to a student, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall contact the custodial parent and local law enforcement
officials and shall make the student available only after one or both of these parties consent.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

48204 Residency requirements

49061 Definitions

49069 Absolute right to access

49091.10-49091.19 Parental review of curriculum and instruction
49408 Emergency information



56028 Definition, parent for special education

51100-51102 Parent/guardian rights

FAMILY CODE

3002 Joint legal custody, definition

3006 Sole legal custody, definition

3025 Parental access to records

6550-6552 Caregivers

GOVERNMENT CODE

810-996.6 Government Claims Act

6205-6211 Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

California Association of Supervisors of Child Welfare and Attendance: http://www.cascwa.org
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 12,2019 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Board Policy
Student And Family Privacy Rights

BP 5022
Students

The Board of Trustees believes that personal information concerning district students and their
families should be kept private in accordance with law.

(cf. 0000 - Vision)

(cf. 0100 - Philosophy)

(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities
(cf. 5021 - Noncustodial Parents)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5125.1 - Release of Directory Information)
(cf. 6000 - Concepts and Roles)

(cf. 6162.8 - Research)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall consult with parents/guardians regarding the
development and adoption of this policy.

Collection of Personal Information for Marketing Purposes

The Board authorizes district staff to administer or distribute survey instruments to students that
are designed for the purpose of collecting personal information for marketing or for selling that
information. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that these instruments are
administered in accordance with law and administrative regulation.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

49450-49457 Physical examinations

49602 Confidentiality of pupil information

51101 Parents Rights Act of 2002

51513 Personal beliefs

51938 Sexual Health And HIV/AIDS Prevention Education Act; notice and parental excuse
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act

1232h Protection of pupil rights

Management Resources:

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov

USDOE, Family Policy Compliance Office: http://www.ed.gov/offices/OM/fpco/

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 12,2019 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Student And Family Privacy Rights

AR 5022
Students

Definition
Personal information means individually identifiable information including a student's or

parent/guardian's first and last name, a home or other physical address (including street name and

the name of the city or town), a telephone number, or a social security identification number.
(20 USC 1232h)

Surveys Requesting Information about Beliefs and Practices

A student's parent/guardian shall provide prior written consent before the student participates in
a survey containing one or more of the following items: (20 USC 1232h; Education Code 51513)

1. Political affiliations or beliefs of the student or his/her family

2. Mental or psychological problems of the student or his/her family

By Sexual behavior or attitudes or personal beliefs and practices in family life or morality
4. Illegal, anti-social, self-incriminating or demeaning behavior

3 Critical appraisals of other individuals with whom students have close family
relationships

6. Legally recognized privileged or analogous relationships, such as those of lawyers,

physicians or ministers
7. Religious practices, affiliations or beliefs of the student or his/her parent/guardian

8. Income, except to the extent that income is required to be disclosed by law for
participation in a program or for receiving financial assistance under such a program

If a student participates in a survey regarding information about beliefs and practices as
identified above, school officials and staff members shall not request or disclose the student's
identity.

(cf. 6162.51 - Standardized Testing and Reporting Program)
(cf. 6162.8 - Research)

Notwithstanding the above requirements, the district may administer to students in grades 7-12,
anonymous, voluntary, and confidential research and evaluation tools to measure student



health risks and behaviors, including tests and surveys about the student's attitudes or practices
related to sex as long as parents/guardians are provided written notice and given an opportunity
to request that their child not participate. ~ (Education Code 51938)

Exceptions to Collection of Personal Information

Any district restriction regarding collection of personal information shall not apply to the
collection, disclosure, or use of personal information collected from students for the purpose of
developing, evaluating or providing educational products or services for, or to, students or
educational institutions, such as the following: (20 USC 1232h)

1. College or other postsecondary education recruitment or military recruitment

PJ Book clubs, magazines, and programs providing access to low-cost literary products

e Curriculum and instructional materials used by elementary and secondary schools

4. Tests and assessments to provide cognitive, evaluative, diagnostic, clinical, aptitude, or

achievement information about students (or to generate other statistically useful data for the
purpose of securing such tests and assessments) and the subsequent analysis and public release of
the aggregate data from such tests and assessments

GH The sale by students of products or services to raise funds for school-related or
education-related activities

(cf. 1321 - Solicitation of Funds from and by Students)

6. Student recognition programs

(cf. 5126 - Awards for Achievement)

Parent/Guardian Access to Surveys and Instructional Materials

Before school staff administers a survey or evaluation containing personal information as
identified above or distributes an instrument to a student for the purpose of collecting personal
information for marketing, the student's parent/guardian may: (20 USC 1232h; Education Code

51938)

1. Upon request, inspect that survey or instrument before it is administered or distributed to
his/her child or any instructional material used as part of his/her child's educational curriculum

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
Within a reasonable period of time of receiving a request, the Superintendent/Principal or
designee shall permit a parent/guardian to view a survey, instrument or instructional material. A

parent/guardian may view the document any time during normal business hours.

2 Refuse to allow his/her child to participate in the activity



Students whose parents/guardians exercise this option shall not be penalized by the district. (20
USC 1232h)

Health Examinations

No school official or staff member shall subject a student to a non-emergency, invasive physical
examination as a condition for school attendance, except as permitted or required under
California law. (20 USC 1232h)

Invasive physical examination means any medical examination that involves the exposure of
private body parts or any act during such examination that includes incision, insertion or
injection into the body, but does not include a properly authorized hearing, vision or scoliosis

screening. (20 USC 1232h)

(cf. 5131.61 - Drug Testing)
(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

Notifications

At the beginning of the school year, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall notify
parents/guardians of: (20 USC 1232h)

1. The district's policy regarding student privacy

2 The process to opt their children out of participation in any activity described in this
policy and administrative regulation

3. The specific or approximate dates during the school year when the following activities
are scheduled:

a. Survey requesting personal information
b. Physical exams or screenings
C. Collection of personal information from students for marketing

Prior to administering anonymous and voluntary surveys regarding health risks and behaviors to
students in grades 7-12, the district shall provide parents/guardians with written notice that the
survey is to be administered. (Education Code 51938)

Parents/guardians shall also be notified of any substantive change in this policy and

administrative regulation within a reasonable period of time after adoption of the change. (20
USC 1232h)

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

Regulation =~ KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 12,2019  Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Student Wellness

BP 5030
Students

The Board of Trustees recognizes the link between student health and learning and desires to
provide a comprehensive program promoting healthy eating and physical activity for district
students. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall coordinate and align district efforts to
support student wellness through health education, physical education and activity, health
services, nutrition services, psychological and counseling services, and a safe and healthy school
environment. In addition, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall develop strategies for
promoting staff wellness and for involving parents/guardians and the community in reinforcing
students' understanding and appreciation of the importance of a healthy lifestyle.

(cf. 1020 - Youth Services)

(cf. 3513.3 - Tobacco-Free Schools)

(cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety)

(cf. 5131.6 - Alcohol and Other Drugs)

(cf. 5131.61 - Drug Testing)

(cf. 5131.62 - Tobacco)

(cf. 5131.63 - Steroids)

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

(cf. 5141.22 - Infectious Diseases)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)
(cf. 5141.6 - School Health Services)

(cf. 6142.1 - Sexual Health and HIV/AIDS Prevention Education)
(cf. 6164.2 - Guidance/Counseling Services)

School Health Council/Committee

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall encourage parents/guardians, students, food
service employees, physical education teachers, school health professionals, Board members,
school administrators, and members of the public to participate in the development,
implementation, and periodic review and update of the district's student wellness policy. (42
USC 1758b)

To fulfill this requirement, the Superintendent/Principal or designee may appoint a school site
council whose membership shall include representatives of these groups. He/she also may
invite participation of other groups or individuals, such as health educators, curriculum directors,
counselors, before- and after-school program staff, health practitioners, and/or others interested



in school health issues.

(cf. 1220 - Citizen Advisory Committees)
(cf. 9140 - Board Representatives)

The school site council shall advise the district on health-related issues, activities, policies, and
programs. At the discretion of the Superintendent/Principal or designee, the duties of the
council/committee may also include the planning, implementation, and evaluation of activities to
promote health within the school or community.

Goals for Nutrition, Physical Activity, and Other Wellness Activities

The Board shall adopt goals for nutrition promotion and education, physical activity, and other
school-based activities that promote student wellness. (42 USC 1758b)

(cf. 0000 - Vision)
(cf. 0200 - Goals for the School District)

The district's nutrition education and physical education programs shall be based on research,
shall be consistent with the expectations established in the state's curriculum frameworks and
content standards, and shall be designed to build the skills and knowledge that all students need
to maintain a healthy lifestyle.

(cf. 6011 - Academic Standards)

(cf. 6142.7 - Physical Education and Activity)
(cf. 6142.8 - Comprehensive Health Education)
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)

The nutrition education program shall include, but is not limited to, information about the
benefits of healthy eating for learning, disease prevention, weight management, and oral health.
Nutrition education shall be provided as part of the health education program and, as appropriate,
shall be integrated into other academic subjects in the regular educational program, before- and
after-school programs, summer learning programs, and school garden programs.

(cf. 5148.2 - Before/After School Programs)
(cf. 6177 - Summer Learning Programs)

To reinforce the district's nutrition education program, the Board prohibits the marketing and
advertising of non-nutritious foods and beverages through signage, vending machine fronts,
logos, scoreboards, school supplies, advertisements in school publications, coupon or incentive
programs, free give-aways, or other means.

(cf. 1325 - Advertising and Promotion)

All students shall be provided opportunities to be physically active on a regular basis.
Opportunities for moderate to vigorous physical activity shall be provided through physical



education and recess and may also be provided through school athletic programs, extracurricular
programs, before- and after-school programs, summer learning programs, programs encouraging
students to walk or bicycle to and from school, in-class physical activity breaks, and other
structured and unstructured activities.

(cf. 5142.2 - Safe Routes to School Program)
(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities)
(cf. 6145.2 - Athletic Competition)

The Board may enter into a joint use agreement or memorandum of understanding to make
district facilities or grounds available for recreational or sports activities outside the school day
and/or to use community facilities to expand students' access to opportunity for physical activity.

(cf. 1330.1 - Joint Use Agreements)

Professional development shall be regularly offered to health education and physical education
teachers, coaches, activity supervisors, food services staff, and other staff as appropriate to
enhance their health knowledge and skills.

(cf. 4131 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4231 - Staff Development)
(cf. 4331 - Staff Development)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may disseminate health information and/or the
district's student wellness policy to parents/guardians through district or school newsletters,
handouts, parent/guardian meetings, district and school web sites, and other communications.
Outreach to parents/guardians shall emphasize the relationship between student health and
academic performance.

(cf. 1100 - Communication with the Public)
(cf. 1112 - Media Relations)

(cf. 1113 - District and School Web Sites)
(cf. 1114 - District-Sponsored Social Media)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

In order to ensure that students have access to comprehensive health services, the district may
provide access to health services at or near district schools and/or may provide referrals to
community resources.

The Board recognizes that a safe, positive school environment is also conducive to students'
physical and mental health and thus prohibits bullying and harassment of all students, including
bullying on the basis of weight or health condition.

(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying)
(cf. 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment)



The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall encourage staff to serve as positive role models
for healthy eating and physical fitness. He/she shall promote work-site wellness programs and
may provide opportunities for regular physical activity among employees.

Nutritional Guidelines for Foods Available at School

For all foods available on campus during the school day, the district shall adopt nutritional
guidelines which are consistent with 42 USC 1773 and 1779 and federal regulations and which
support the objectives of promoting student health and reducing childhood obesity. (42 USC
1758b)

In order to maximize the district's ability to provide nutritious meals and snacks, the school shall
participate in available federal school nutrition programs, including the National School Lunch
and School Breakfast Programs and after-school snack programs, to the extent possible. When
approved by the California Department of Education, the district may sponsor a summer meal
program.

(cf. 3550 - Food Service/Child Nutrition Program)
(cf. 3552 - Summer Meal Program)

(cf. 3553 - Free and Reduced Price Meals)

(cf. 5141.27 - Food Allergies/Special Dietary Needs)
(cf. 5148 - Child Care and Development)

(cf. 5148.3 - Preschool/Early Childhood Education)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall provide access to free, potable water during meal
times in the food service area in accordance with Education Code 38086 and 42 USC 1758, and
shall encourage students' consumption of water by educating them about the health benefits of
water and serving water in an appealing manner.

The Board believes that all foods and beverages sold to students at the school, including those
available outside the district's food services program, should support the health curriculum and
promote optimal health. Nutritional standards adopted by the district for foods and beverages
provided through student stores, vending machines, or other venues shall meet or exceed state
and federal nutritional standards.

(cf. 3312 - Contracts)
(cf. 3554 - Other Food Sales)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall encourage school organizations to use healthy
food items or non-food items for fundraising purposes. He/she also shall encourage school staff
to avoid the use of non-nutritious foods as a reward for students' academic performance,
accomplishments, or classroom behavior.

(cf. 1230 - School-Connected Organizations)

School staff shall encourage parents/guardians or other volunteers to support the district's



nutrition education program by considering nutritional quality when selecting any snacks which
they may donate for occasional class parties. Class parties or celebrations shall be held after the
lunch period when possible.

Program Implementation and Evaluation

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall assess the implementation and effectiveness of
this policy at least once every two years.

The assessment shall include the extent to which the school is in compliance with this policy, the
extent to which this policy compares to model wellness policies available from the U.S.

Department of Agriculture, and a description of the progress made in attaining the goals of the
wellness policy. (42 USC 1758b)

The Board and the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall establish indicators that will be
used to measure the implementation and effectiveness of the district activities related to student
wellness. Such indicators may include, but are not limited to:

1. Descriptions of the district's nutrition education, physical education, and health education
curricula and the extent to which they align with state academic content standards and legal
requirements

2 An analysis of the nutritional content of school meals and snacks served in all district
programs, based on a sample of menus and production records

Be Student participation rates in all school meal and/or snack programs, including the
number of students enrolled in the free and reduced-price meals program compared to the
number of students eligible for that program

4. Extent to which foods sold on campus outside the food services program, such as through
vending machines, student stores, or fundrasiers, comply with nutritional standards

5. Results of the state's physical fitness test at applicable grade levels

6. Number of minutes of physical education offered at each grade span, and the estimated
percentage of class time spent in moderate to vigorous physical activity

7. A description of district efforts to provide additional opportunities for physical activity
outside of the physical education program

8. A description of other school-based wellness activities offered, including the number of
students participating, as appropriate

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall invite feedback on school wellness activities from
food service personnel, school administrators, the school health council, parents/guardians,
students, teachers, before- and after-school program staff, and/or other appropriate persons.



As feasible, the assessment report may include a comparison of results across multiple years, a
comparison of district data with county, statewide, or national data, and/or a comparison of
wellness data with other student outcomes such as academic indicators or student discipline
rates.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform and update the public, including
parents/guardians, students, and others in the community, about the content and implementation
of this policy and assessment results. (42 USC 1758b)

In addition, the assessment results shall be submitted to the Board for the purposes of evaluating
policy and practice, recognizing accomplishments, and making policy adjustments as needed to
focus district resources and efforts on actions that are most likely to make a positive impact on
student health and achievement.

Posting Requirements

The district's policies and regulations on nutrition and physical activity shall be posted in public
view within all school cafeterias or in other central eating areas. (Education Code 49432)

The school shall also post a summary of nutrition and physical activity laws and regulations
prepared by the California Department of Education.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

33350-33354 CDE responsibilities re: physical education
49430-49434 Pupil Nutrition, Health, and Achievement Act of 2001
49490-49494 School breakfast and lunch programs
49500-49505 School meals

49510-49520 Nutrition

49530-49536 Child Nutrition Act

49540-49546 Child care food program
49547-49548.3 Comprehensive nutrition services
49550-49561 Meals for needy students
49565-49565.8 California Fresh Start pilot program
49570 National School Lunch Act

51210 Course of study, grades 1-6

51220 Course of study, grades 7-12

51222 Physical education

51223 Physical education, elementary schools
51795-51796.5 School instructional gardens
51880-51921 Comprehensive health education
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

15500-15501 Food sales by student organizations



15510 Mandatory meals for needy students
15530-15535 Nutrition education

15550-15565 School lunch and breakfast programs
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

1751-1769 National School Lunch Program, especially:
1758b Local wellness policy

1771-1791 Child Nutrition Act, especially:

1773 School Breakfast Program

1779 Rules and regulations, Child Nutrition Act

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 7
210.1-210.31 National School Lunch Program
220.1-220.23 National School Breakfast Program
COURT DECISIONS

Frazer v. Dixon Unified School District, (1993) 18 Cal.App.4th 781

Management Resources:

CSBA PUBLICATIONS

Increasing Access to Drinking Water in Schools, Policy Brief, March 2013

Monitoring for Success: A Guide for Assessing and Strengthening Student Wellness Policies,
rev. 2012

Nutrition Standards for Schools: Implications for Student Wellness, Policy Brief, rev. April 2012
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource Guide, rev. 2012
Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration and Community
Engagement, 2009

Safe Routes to School: Program and Policy Strategies for School Districts, Policy Brief, 2009
Physical Education and California Schools, Policy Brief, rev. October 2007

School-Based Marketing of Foods and Beverages: Policy Implications for School Boards, Policy
Brief, March 2006

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS

Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade
Twelve, 2009

Health Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten Through Grade Twelve, 2003
CALIFORNIA PROJECT LEAN PUBLICATIONS

Policy in Action: A Guide to Implementing Your Local School Wellness Policy, October 2006
CENTER FOR COLLABORATIVE SOLUTIONS

Changing Lives, Saving Lives: A Step-by-Step Guide to Developing Exemplary Practices in
Healthy Eating, Physical Activity and Food Security in Afterschool Programs, March 2010
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS

School Health Index for Physical Activity and Healthy Eating: A Self-Assessment and Planning
Guide, 2005

FEDERAL REGISTER

Rules and Regulations, January 26, 2012, Vol. 77, Number 17, pages 4088-4167

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE BOARDS OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS
Fit, Healthy and Ready to Learn, 2000

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE PUBLICATIONS

Dietary Guidelines for Americans, 2005



Changing the Scene, Improving the School Nutrition Environment: A Guide to Local Action,
2000

WEB SITES

CSBA: http://www.csba.org

Action for Healthy Kids: http://www.actionforhealthykids.org

California Department of Education, Nutrition Services Division: http://www.cde.ca.gov/Is/nu
California Department of Public Health: http://www.cdph.ca.gov

California Healthy Kids Resource Center: http://www.californiahealthykids.org

California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition):
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org

California School Nutrition Association: http://www.calsna.org

Center for Collaborative Solutions: http://www.ccscenter.org

Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov

Dairy Council of California: http://www.dairycouncilofca.org

National Alliance for Nutrition and Activity: http://www.cspinet.org/nutritionpolicy/nana.htm]
National Association of State Boards of Education: http://www.nasbe.org

School Nutrition Association: http://www.schoolnutrition.org

Society for Nutrition Education: http://www.sne.org

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Food Nutrition Service, wellness policy:
http://www.fns.usda.gov/tn/Healthy/wellnesspolicy.html

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 12, 2019 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Admission

BP 5111
Students

The Board of Trustees encourages the enrollment and appropriate placement of all school-aged
children in school. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall inform parents/guardians of
students entering a district school at any grade level about admission requirements and shall
assist them with enrollment procedures.

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall verify the student's age, residency, and any other
admission criteria specified in law and in Board policies and administrative regulations.

(cf. 0410 - Nondiscrimination in District Programs and Activities)
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency)

(cf. 5111.12 - Residency Based on Parent/Guardian Employment)
(cf. 5119 - Students Expelled from Other Districts)

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

(cf. 5141.3 - Health Examinations)

(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)

(cf. 5141.32 - Health Screening for School Entry)

(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

(cf. 6173.2 - Education of Children of Military Families)

All resident students who are enrolling either in the school in their attendance area or in another
district school shall be subject to the timelines established by the Board in BP/AR 5116.1 -
Intradistrict Open Enrollment. Nonresident students may apply for interdistrict attendance in
accordance with the timelines specified in applicable Board policies and administrative
regulations.

(cf. 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment)
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)
(cf. 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee may admit to the ninth grade only those students who
have graduated from eighth grade or who are recommended in writing by their eighth-grade

principal as capable of profiting from high school instruction.

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)



Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

46600 Agreements for admission of pupils desiring interdistrict attendance
48000 Minimum age of admission (kindergarten)

48002 Evidence of minimum age required to enter kindergarten or first grade
48010 Minimum age of admission (first grade)

48011 Admission from kindergarten or other school; minimum age
48050-48053 Nonresidents

48200 Children between ages of 6 and 18 years (compulsory full-time education)
49076 Access to records by persons without written consent or under judicial order
49408 Information of use in emergencies

HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

120325-120380 Education and child care facility immunization requirements
121475-121520 Tuberculosis tests for pupils

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

200 Promotion from kindergarten to first grade

201 Admission to high school

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 17

6000-6075 School attendance immunization requirements

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

11431-11435 McKinney Homeless Assistance Act

Management Resources:
CDE MANAGEMENT ADVISORIES
0900.90 Changes in law concerning eligibility for admission to kindergarten

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 12, 2019 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Admission

AR 5111
Students

Age of Admittance to Grades K-1

A child shall be eligible for enrollment in kindergarten or first grade, at the beginning of the
school year or at a later time in the same year, if the child has his/her fifth or sixth birthday,
respectively, on or before one of the following dates: (Education Code 48000, 48010)

1. December 2 of the 2011-12 school year

28 November 1 of the 2012-13 school year

3. October 1 of the 2013-14 school year

4. September 1 of the 2014-15 school year and each school year thereafter

Any child who will have his/her fifth birthday between the date listed above for the applicable
school year and December 2 shall be offered a transitional kindergarten program in accordance

with law and Board policy. (Education Code 48000)

(cf. 5123 - Promotion/Acceleration/Retention)
(cf. 6170.1 - Transitional Kindergarten)

On a case-by-case basis, a child who reaches age five after the date listed above for the
applicable school year may be admitted to kindergarten at any time during the school year with
the approval of the child's parent/guardian, provided that: (Education Code 48000)

L. The Superintendent/Principal or designee determines that the admittance is in the best
interests of the child.

2. The parent/guardian is given information regarding the advantages and disadvantages and
any other explanatory information about the effect of this early admittance.

(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications)

In determining whether a child may be granted early entry to kindergarten, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee may also consider the availability of classroom space and
any negotiated maximum class size.



(cf. 6151 - Class Size)
(cf. 7111 - Evaluating Existing Buildings)

Documentation of Age/Grade

Prior to the admission of a child to kindergarten or first grade, the parent/guardian shall present
proof of the child's age. (Education Code 48002)

Evidence of the child's age may include: (Education Code 48002)

1. A certified copy of a birth certificate or a statement by the local registrar or county
recorder certifying the date of birth

2. A duly attested baptism certificate
3. Passport

When none of the foregoing is obtainable, the parent/guardian may provide any other appropriate
means of proving the age of the child. (Education Code 48002)

A student enrolling in a district school at any other grade level shall present records from his/her
previous school district documenting his/her age and current grade level.

(cf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 6146.3 - Reciprocity of Academic Credit)

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 12,2019  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
District Residency

AR 5111.1
Students

Criteria for Residency

A student shall be deemed to have complied with district residency requirements if he/she meets
any of the following criteria:

1. The student's parent/guardian resides within district boundaries. (Education Code 48200)

(cf. 5111.13 - Residency for Homeless Children)
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

2 The student is placed within district boundaries in a regularly established licensed
children's institution, a licensed foster home, or a family home pursuant to a court-ordered
commitment or placement. (Education Code 48204)

(cf. 6173.1 - Education for Foster Youth)

3. The student has been admitted through the district's interdistrict attendance program.
(Education Code 48204)

(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance)

4. The student is an emancipated minor residing within district boundaries. (Education
Code 48204)

o1 The student lives with a caregiving adult within district boundaries. (Education Code
48204)

6. The student resides in a state hospital located within district boundaries. (Education
Code 48204)

7. The student is confined to a hospital or other residential health facility within district

boundaries for treatment of a temporary disability. (Education Code 48207)
(cf. 6183 - Home and Hospital Instruction)

Proof of Residency

Prior to admission in the school, students shall provide proof of residency.

(cf. 5111 - Admission)



The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall annually verify the student's residency and retain
a copy of the document or written statement offered as verification in the student's mandatory
permanent record. (5 CCR 432)

Upon enrollment of a student residing in the home of a caregiving adult within district

boundaries, the caregiving adult shall execute, under penalty of perjury, the affidavit specified in
Family Code 6552.

(cf. 5141 - Health Care and Emergencies)

Reasonable evidence of residency may be established by documentation including, but not
limited to, any of the following;:

1. Property tax payment receipts

2; Rent payment receipts

3. Utility service payment receipts

4, Declaration of residency executed by the student's parent/guardian

If any district employee reasonably believes that the parent/guardian of a student has provided
false or unreliable evidence of residency, the Superintendent/Principal or designee shall make
reasonable efforts to determine that the student meets residency requirements.

Safe at Home Program

When a student or parent/guardian participating in the Safe at Home program requests that the
district use the substitute address designated by the Secretary of State, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee may request the actual residence address for the purpose of
establishing residency within district boundaries. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall
not include the actual address in the student's file or any other public record and shall instead use

the substitute address for all future communications and correspondence. (Government Code
6206, 6207)

(cf. 3580 - District Records)
(cf. 5125 - Student Records)

Denial or Revocation of Enrollment

If the Superintendent/Principal or designee, upon investigation, determines that a student's
enrollment or attempted enrollment is based on false evidence of residency, he/she shall revoke
the student's enrollment. Before any such revocation, the parent/guardian shall be sent written
notice of the facts leading to the decision. This notice shall state the parent/guardian's right,
within 10 school days, to schedule a meeting with a hearing officer to inspect supporting
documents, rebut district evidence, question any district witnesses, and present

oral and/or documentary evidence, including witnesses, on the student's behalf. For good cause,
the hearing officer may extend the meeting date for an additional 10 days to permit the
parent/guardian to obtain required documentation.



If the parent/guardian fails to schedule the above meeting, the student's enrollment shall be
revoked 11 school days after the date of the notice.

If the above meeting is held, the hearing officer shall prepare a written decision describing
his/her findings. If the hearing officer's decision is upheld, the parent/guardian shall be informed
of his/her right to appeal to the Board of Trustees within 10 days.

A parent/guardian who appeals to the Board shall have the right to have a representative present
and to rebut district evidence, question any district witnesses, and present oral and/or
documentary evidence, including witnesses, on the student's behalf. Except in cases where good
cause is shown, the Board shall not reopen the record to consider evidence or argument which
was not presented to the hearing officer. The student may continue to attend school during the
period of the appeal.

The Board's decision shall be final.

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

35351 Assignment of students to particular schools

48050-48054 Nonresidents

48200-48208 Persons included (compulsory education law)

48980 Notifications at beginning of term

52317 ROP, admission of persons including nonresidents to attendance area
FAMILY CODE

6550-6552 Caregivers

GOVERNMENT CODE

6205-6211 Confidentiality of residence for victims of domestic violence
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

432 Varieties of student records

UNCODIFIED STATUTES

AB 687, Ch. 309, Statutes of 1995

COURT DECISIONS

Katz v. Los Gatos-Saratoga Joint Union High School District, (2004) 117 Cal.App.4th 47

Management Resources:

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION LEGAL ADVISORIES

0303.95 Verification of residency, LO: 1-95

WEB SITES

California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov

California Secretary of State, Safe at Home Program: http://www.ss.ca.gov/safeathome

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 12,2019  Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD

Administrative Regulation
Residency For Homeless Children

AR 5111.13
Students

Homeless students living in the district shall be admitted to the district school upon presentation
of any of the following:

1. Hotel or motel receipts

2. A letter from a social service agency or homeless shelter verifying that the student lives
within the district

3. An affidavit from the parent/guardian stating that the family lives within the district

A reasonable effort shall be made to secure an address, phone number and medical release from
the parent/guardian when a student is placed in a classroom.

(ctf. 5125 - Student Records)
(cf. 5141.31 - Immunizations)
(cf. 6173 - Education for Homeless Children)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

1980-1986 County community schools

2558.2 Use of revenue limits to determine average daily attendance of homeless children
39807.5 Payment of transportation costs by parents

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

11431-11435 McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act

Management Resources:

CDE PUBLICATIONS

Enrolling Students in Homeless Situations, 1999

FEDERAL REGISTER

U.S. Department of Education: Notice of school enrollment guidelines, 67 Fed. Reg. 10698
WEB SITES

CDE: http://www.cde.ca.gov

U.S. Department of Education:http://www.ed.gov

National Law Center on Homelessness and Poverty: http://www.nlchp.org

Regulation = KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
approved: June 12,2019  Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Parental Notifications

BP 5145.6
Students

The Board of Trustees recognizes that notifications are essential to effective communication
between the school and the home. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall send students
and parents/guardians all notifications required by law, including notifications about their legal
rights, and any other notifications he/she believes will promote parental understanding and
involvement.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that notifications which must be sent at the
beginning of each academic year include a request that the parent/guardian sign the notice and
return it to the school. (Education Code 48981, 48982)

Notifications to parents/guardians shall be written both in English and in the family's primary
language when so required by law. Whenever an employee learns that a student's
parent/guardian is for any reason unable to understand the district's printed notifications, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall work with the parent/guardian to establish other
appropriate means of communication.

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

221.5 Prohibited sex discrimination

231.5 Sexual harassment policy

262.3 Appeals; information re: availability of civil remedies

310 Structured English Immersion Program

17288 Pupils: school buildings

17612 Notification of pesticide use

32255-32255.6 Right to refuse harmful or destructive use of animals
32390 Fingerprint program; contracts; funding; consent of parent/guardian
35178.4 Notice of accreditation status

35183 School dress codes; uniforms

35186 Complaints concerning deficiencies in instructional materials and facilities



35256 School accountability report card

35291 Rules

37616 Consultation

39831.5 School bus rider rules and information

44808.5 Permission to leave school grounds

46010.1 Notice re: excuse to obtain confidential medical services
46014 Regulations regarding absences for religious purposes
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements especially:

46601 Failure to approve interdistrict attendance

48000 Minimum age of admission

48070.5 Promotion or retention of students

48205 Absence for personal reasons

48206.3 Pupils with temporary disabilities; individual instruction; definitions
48207 Pupils with temporary disabilities in hospitals outside of school district
48208 Students with temporary disabilities in qualifying hospitals
48216 Immunization

48260.5 Notice to parent re truancy

48263 Referral to SARB or probation department

48432.5 Involuntary transfers of pupils

48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful pupil misconduct
48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts

48906 Notification of release of pupil to peace officer

48911 Notification in case of suspension

48912 Closed sessions; consideration of suspension

48915.1 Expelled individuals: enrollment in another district
48916 Readmission procedures

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures

48980 Required notification at beginning of term

48980.3 Notification of pesticide use

48981 Time and means of notification

48982 Signature; return to school; effect of signature

48983 Contents of notice

48984 Activities prohibited unless notice given

48985 Notices to parents in language other than English

48987 Child abuse information

49063 Notification of parents of their rights

49067 Regulations regarding pupil's achievement

49068 Transfer of permanent enrollment and scholarship record
49069 Absolute right to access

49070 Challenging content of records

49073 Release of directory information

49076 Access to student records

49077 Access to information concerning a student in compliance with court order
49091.14 Prospectus

49302 Parental consent

49332 Notifications of retention of object by school personnel; release



49403 Cooperation in control of communicable disease and immunization

49423 Administration of prescribed medication for pupil

49451 Physical examinations: parent's refusal to consent

49452.5 Screening for scoliosis

49456 Report to parent

49472 Medical and hospital services for pupils

49480 Continuing medication regimen for nonepisodic conditions

49510-49520 Duffy-Moscone Family Nutrition Education and Services Act of 1970
51229 Course of study for grades 7-12

51513 Personal beliefs

51938 Right of parent/guardian notice HIV/AIDS and sexual health instruction
52164.1 Census-taking methods; determination of primary language; assessment of language
skills 52164.3 Notice of reassessment of language skills

52173 Consultation with parents or guardians; notice to parents or guardians; withdrawal of
pupil

52244 Advanced Placement Program

54444.2 Migrant education programs; parent involvement

56301 Child-find system; policies re: written notification rights

56321 Special education: proposed assessment plan

56329 Written notice of right to findings; independent assessment

56341 Individualized education program team

56341.5 Individualized education program team meetings

56343.5 IEP meetings

56346 Parental notice and consent to special education program

58501 Alternative schools: notice required prior to establishment

60641 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program

60850 High School Exit Examination

66204 Certification of high school courses as meeting university admission criteria
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1596.857 Right to enter child care facility

120365 Immunizations

120370 Immunizations

120375 Immunizations

120440 Sharing immunization information

124085 Certificate of receipt; health screening and evaluation services; waiver by
parent/guardian

124100 School districts and private schools; information to parents

PENAL CODE

627.5 Hearing request following denial or revocation of registration

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

18976.5 Parental notice; right of refusal to participate

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

863 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program

3052 Behavioral intervention

3831 General standards (Gifted and Talented Program)

4622 Notice requirements and recipients



4631 Responsibilities of the local agency

11303 Reclassification of English language learners

11309 Parental exception waivers

11523 Notice of proficiency examinations

18066 Policies and procedures absences for child care
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational and Privacy Rights Act

1415 Procedural safeguards

1681-1688 Title IX, discrimination based on sex or blindness
6311 State plans

6312 Local education agency plans

6316 Academic assessment and local education agency school improvement
6318 Parental involvement

7908 Armed forces recruiter access to students

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

20004 -2000d-7, Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.7 Student records, annual notification

99.34 Student records, disclosure to other educational agencies
104.36 Procedural safeguards

106.9 Dissemination of policy, nondiscrimination on basis of sex
300.345 Parent participation

300.502 Independent educational evaluation

300.503 Prior written notice

300.505 Parental consent

300.507 Parent notice due process hearing

300.523 Manifestation determination review

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 40

763.93 Management plans

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 12,2019 Stewarts Point, California






Kashia ESD
Board Policy

Parental Notifications

BP 5145.6
Students

The Board of Trustees recognizes that notifications are essential to effective communication
between the school and the home. The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall send students
and parents/guardians all notifications required by law, including notifications about their legal
rights, and any other notifications he/she believes will promote parental understanding and
involvement.

(cf. 5020 - Parent Rights and Responsibilities)
(cf. 5022 - Student and Family Privacy Rights)
(cf. 6020 - Parent Involvement)

The Superintendent/Principal or designee shall ensure that notifications which must be sent at the
beginning of each academic year include a request that the parent/guardian sign the notice and
return it to the school. (Education Code 48981, 48982)

Notifications to parents/guardians shall be written both in English and in the family's primary
language when so required by law. Whenever an employee learns that a student's
parent/guardian is for any reason unable to understand the district's printed notifications, the
Superintendent/Principal or designee shall work with the parent/guardian to establish other
appropriate means of communication.

(cf. 6174 - Education for English Language Learners)

Legal Reference:

EDUCATION CODE

221.5 Prohibited sex discrimination

231.5 Sexual harassment policy

262.3 Appeals; information re: availability of civil remedies

310 Structured English Immersion Program

17288 Pupils: school buildings

17612 Notification of pesticide use

32255-32255.6 Right to refuse harmful or destructive use of animals
32390 Fingerprint program; contracts; funding; consent of parent/guardian
35178.4 Notice of accreditation status

35183 School dress codes; uniforms

35186 Complaints concerning deficiencies in instructional materials and facilities



35256 School accountability report card

35291 Rules

37616 Consultation

39831.5 School bus rider rules and information

44808.5 Permission to leave school grounds

46010.1 Notice re: excuse to obtain confidential medical services
46014 Regulations regarding absences for religious purposes
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements especially:

46601 Failure to approve interdistrict attendance

48000 Minimum age of admission

48070.5 Promotion or retention of students

48205 Absence for personal reasons

48206.3 Pupils with temporary disabilities; individual instruction; definitions
48207 Pupils with temporary disabilities in hospitals outside of school district
48208 Students with temporary disabilities in qualifying hospitals
48216 Immunization

48260.5 Notice to parent re truancy

48263 Referral to SARB or probation department

48432.5 Involuntary transfers of pupils

48904 Liability of parent/guardian for willful pupil misconduct
48904.3 Withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts

48906 Notification of release of pupil to peace officer

48911 Notification in case of suspension

48912 Closed sessions; consideration of suspension

48915.1 Expelled individuals: enrollment in another district
48916 Readmission procedures

48918 Rules governing expulsion procedures

48980 Required notification at beginning of term

48980.3 Notification of pesticide use

48981 Time and means of notification

48982 Signature; return to school; effect of signature

48983 Contents of notice

48984 Activities prohibited unless notice given

48985 Notices to parents in language other than English

48987 Child abuse information

49063 Notification of parents of their rights

49067 Regulations regarding pupil's achievement

49068 Transfer of permanent enrollment and scholarship record
49069 Absolute right to access

49070 Challenging content of records

49073 Release of directory information

49076 Access to student records

49077 Access to information concerning a student in compliance with court order
49091.14 Prospectus

49302 Parental consent

49332 Notifications of retention of object by school personnel; release



49403 Cooperation in control of communicable disease and immunization

49423 Administration of prescribed medication for pupil

49451 Physical examinations: parent's refusal to consent

49452.5 Screening for scoliosis

49456 Report to parent

49472 Medical and hospital services for pupils

49480 Continuing medication regimen for nonepisodic conditions

49510-49520 Duffy-Moscone Family Nutrition Education and Services Act of 1970
51229 Course of study for grades 7-12

51513 Personal beliefs

51938 Right of parent/guardian notice HIV/AIDS and sexual health instruction
52164.1 Census-taking methods; determination of primary language; assessment of language
skills 52164.3 Notice of reassessment of language skills

52173 Consultation with parents or guardians; notice to parents or guardians; withdrawal of
pupil

52244 Advanced Placement Program

54444.2 Migrant education programs; parent involvement

56301 Child-find system; policies re: written notification rights

56321 Special education: proposed assessment plan

56329 Written notice of right to findings; independent assessment

56341 Individualized education program team

56341.5 Individualized education program team meetings

56343.5 IEP meetings

56346 Parental notice and consent to special education program

58501 Alternative schools: notice required prior to establishment

60641 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program

60850 High School Exit Examination

66204 Certification of high school courses as meeting university admission criteria
HEALTH AND SAFETY CODE

1596.857 Right to enter child care facility

120365 Immunizations

120370 Immunizations

120375 Immunizations

120440 Sharing immunization information

124085 Certificate of receipt; health screening and evaluation services; waiver by
parent/guardian

124100 School districts and private schools; information to parents

PENAL CODE

627.5 Hearing request following denial or revocation of registration

WELFARE AND INSTITUTIONS CODE

18976.5 Parental notice; right of refusal to participate

CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5

863 Standardized Testing and Reporting Program

3052 Behavioral intervention

3831 General standards (Gifted and Talented Program)

4622 Notice requirements and recipients



4631 Responsibilities of the local agency

11303 Reclassification of English language learners

11309 Parental exception waivers

11523 Notice of proficiency examinations

18066 Policies and procedures absences for child care
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20

1232g Family Educational and Privacy Rights Act

1415 Procedural safeguards

1681-1688 Title IX, discrimination based on sex or blindness
6311 State plans

6312 Local education agency plans

6316 Academic assessment and local education agency school improvement
6318 Parental involvement

7908 Armed forces recruiter access to students

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42

2000d -2000d-7, Title VI, Civil Rights Act of 1964

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 34

99.7 Student records, annual notification

99.34 Student records, disclosure to other educational agencies
104.36 Procedural safeguards

106.9 Dissemination of policy, nondiscrimination on basis of sex
300.345 Parent participation

300.502 Independent educational evaluation

300.503 Prior written notice

300.505 Parental consent

300.507 Parent notice due process hearing

300.523 Manifestation determination review

CODE OF FEDERAL REGULATIONS, TITLE 40

763.93 Management plans

Policy KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
adopted: June 12,2019 Stewarts Point, California



Kashia ESD
Exhibit

Parental Notifications

E 5145.6
Students

Cautionary Notice 2013-14: AB 110 (Ch. 20, Statutes of 2013) amended Government Code
17581.5 to relieve districts from the obligation, until July 1, 2014, to perform any activities that
are deemed to be reimbursable state mandates under that section. As a result, certain provisions
of the following Exhibit that reflect those requirements may be suspended.

***Note: The following exhibit lists notices which the law explicitly requires be provided to
parents/guardians. However, there are other notices that districts are recommended to distribute,
such as the notice included in AR 5145.3 - Nondiscrimination/Harassment regarding the rights of
transgender and gender-nonconforming students and the opportunity for a student to inform the
district whenever his/her participation in a sex-segregated program or activity with a student of
the opposite biological sex would be against the studentA’s religious beliefs and/or practices or a
violation of his/her right to privacy.***

***Unless otherwise indicated, code numbers below refer to Education Code sections.**
[. Annually

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 17612, 48980.3
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3514.2

Subject: Use of pesticide product, active ingredients, Internet address to access information

When to Notify: Annually by February 1

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35256
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 0510
Subject: School Accountability Report Card provided

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35291, 48980
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144, See AR 5144.1

Subject: District and site discipline rules

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 46010.1
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5113
Subject: Absence for confidential medical services



When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6111
Subject: Schedule of minimum days

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 231.5; 5 CCR 4917
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5145.7

Subject: Sexual harassment policy as related to students

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 32255-32255.6
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5145.8

Subject: Right to refrain from harmful or destructive use of animals

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 35160.5, 46600-46611, 48204
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5111.1, See AR 5116.1, See AR 5117
Subject: All statutory attendance options, available local attendance options, options for
meeting residency

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year, if Board allows such absence
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 46014

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5113, See AR 5113
Subject: Absence for religious exercise or purposes

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 48205

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5113, See AR 5113, See AR 6154
Subject: Excused absences; grade/credit cannot be reduced due to excused absence if work or
test has been completed

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 48206.3, 48207, 48208

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6183

Subject: Availability of home/hospital instruction for students with temporary disabilities

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49403
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5141.31
Subject: Consent to school immunization program

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49423, 49480
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.21

Subject: Administration of prescribed medication



When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49451; 20 USC 1232h
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3

Subject: Right to refuse consent to physical examination

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 49472
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5143
Subject: Availability of insurance

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: 49013; 5 CCR 4622

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1312.3

Subject: Uniform complaint procedures, available appeals, civil law remedies

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49063

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125, See AR 5125.3
Subject: Challenge, review and expunging of records

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49063, 49069; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.7
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Student records: inspect and review, access, types, location, persons responsible,
location of log, access criteria, cost of copies, amendment requests, criteria to determine
legitimate educational interest, course prospectus availability

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49063, 49073; 20 USC 1232g; 34 CFR 99.37
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.1

Subject: Release of directory information

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49520, 48980; 42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 245.5
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3553

Subject: Free and reduced price meals

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56301

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6164.4

Subject: Parental rights re: special education identification, referral, assessment, instructional
planning, implementation and review, and procedures for initiating a referral for assessment

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 58501, 48980



Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6181
Subject: Alternative schools

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 104855

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.6

Subject: Availability of dental fluoride treatment; opportunity to accept or deny treatment

When to Notify: Annually

Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 852

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6162.51

Subject: Student's participation in state assessments; option to request exemption from testing

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1232h

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022, See BP 6162.8

Subject: Notice of privacy policy and dates of activities re: survey, health examination, or
collection of personal information for marketing; process to opt out of such activities

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year, if district receives Title I funds
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6311; 34 CFR 200.61

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 4112.24, See AR 4222

Subject: Right to request information re: professional qualifications of child's teacher and
paraprofessional

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year, if any district school has been identified for
program improvement or corrective action

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6316

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 0520.2

Subject: Availability of supplemental educational services, identity of providers, description of
services, qualifications, effectiveness of providers

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year

Education or Other Legal Code: 34 CFR 104.8,106.9

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 0410, See BP 6178
Subject: Nondiscrimination

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year to parent, teacher, and employee organizations
or, in their absence, individuals

Education or Other Legal Code: 40 CFR 763.84, 40 CFR 763.93

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3514

Subject: Availability of asbestos management plan; any inspections, response actions or
post-response actions planned or in progress

II. At Specific Times During the Student's Academic Career



When to Notify: Begininning in grade 7, at least once prior to course selection and career
counseling

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 221.5; 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6164.2

Subject: Course selection and career counseling

When to Notify: When child first enrolls in a public school, if the school offers a fingerprinting
program

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 32390, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5142.1

Subject: Fingerprinting program

When to Notify: Upon registration in K-6, if students have not previously been transported
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 39831.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3543

Subject: School bus safety rules and information, list of stops, rules of conduct, red light
crossing instructions, bus danger zones, walking to and from stops

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year for high school students, if high school is open
campus

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 44808.5, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5112.5

Subject: Open campus

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year in grades 9-12, if district allows career
technical education (CTE) course to satisfy graduation requirement

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980, 51225.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6146.1

Subject: How each high school graduation requirement does or does not satisfy college
entrance a-g course criteria; list of districts CTE courses that satisfy a-g course criteria

When to Notify: Beginning each school year in grades 9-12 and when high school student
transfers into the district

Education Code 48980, 60850

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6162.52

Subject: Requirement to pass the high school exit exam including: date of exam, requirements
for passing, consequences of not passing, and that passing is a condition of graduation

When to Notify: When students entering grade 7

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49452.7
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3
Subject: Specified information on type 2 diabetes

When to Notify: When in kindergarten, or first grade if not previously enrolled in public school
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49452.8
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.32



Subject: Requirement for oral health assessment, explanation of law, importance of oral health,
agency contact, privacy rights

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year for students in grades 9-12

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51229, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6143

Subject: College admission requirements, UC and CSU web sites that list certified courses,
description of CTE, CDE Internet address, how students may meet with counselors

When to Notify: Beginning of each school year for students in grades 7-12

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51938, 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6142.1

Subject: Explanation of sex and HIV/AIDS instruction; right to view A/V materials, who's
teaching, request specific Education Code sections, right to excuse

When to Notify: Within 20 working days of receiving results of standardized achievement tests
or, if results not available in school year, 20 days of start of next school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 60641; 5 CCR 863

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6162.51

Subject: Results of tests; test purpose, individual score and intended use

When to Notify: When child is enrolled in kindergarten
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 124100
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.32
Subject: Health screening examination

When to Notify: To students in grades 11-12, early enough to enable registration for fall test
Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 11523

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6146.2

Subject: Notice of proficiency examination provided under Education Code 48412

When to Notify: To secondary students, if district receives Title I funds

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 7908

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.1

Subject: Notice that parents may request district to not release name, address, phone number of
child to military recruiters without prior written consent

1. When Special Circumstances Occur

When to Notify: Upon receipt of a complaint alleging discrimination
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 262.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1312.3

Subject: Civil law remedies available to complainants

When to Notify: When student has been placed in structured English immersion program
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 310-311; 5 CCR 11309



Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174
Subject: Student's placement in program, opportunity to apply for parental exception waiver,
other rights of student relative to such placements

When to Notify: When determining whether an English learner should be reclassified as fluent
English proficient

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 313; 5 CCR 11303

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Description of reclassification process, opportunity for parent/guardian to participate

When to Notify: When Student is identified as English learner and district receives Title I1I
funds, not later than 30 days after beginning of school year or within two weeks of placement if
identified during school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 440; 20 USC 7012

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Reason for classification, level of English proficiency, description of program(s),
option to decline program or choose alternate, exit requirements of program

When to Notify: Before high school student attends specialized secondary program on a
university campus

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 17288

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: None

Subject: University campus buildings may not meet Education Code requirements for structural
safety

When to Notify: At least 72 hours before use of pesticide product not included in annual list
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 17612

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3514.2

Subject: Intended use of pesticide product

When to Notify: To members of athletic teams

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 32221.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5143

Subject: Offer of insurance; no-cost and low-cost program options

When to Notify: If school has lost its WASC accreditation status
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35178.4

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6190
Subject: Loss of status, potential consequences

When to Notify: At least six months before implementing a schoolwide uniform policy
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35183

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5132

Subject: Dress code policy requiring schoolwide uniform

When to Notify: Before implementing a year-round schedule



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 37616
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6117
Subject: Year-round schedule

When to Notify: When interdistrict transfer is requested and not approved or denied within 30
days

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 46601

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5117

Subject: Appeal process

When to Notify: Before early entry to kindergarten, if offered
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48000
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5111
Subject: Effects, advantages and disadvantages of early entry

When to Notify: When student identified as being at risk of retention
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48070.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5123

Subject: Student at risk of retention

When to Notify: When student excluded due to quarantine, contagious or infectious disease,
danger to safety or health

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48213

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5112.2, See BP 5141.33

Subject: Student has been excluded from school

When to Notify: Before already admitted student is excluded for lack of immunization
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48216; 17 CCR 6040

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.31

Subject: Need to submit evidence of immunization or exemption within 10 school days; referral
to medical care

When to Notify: When a student is classified a truant

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48260.5, 48262

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5113.1

Subject: Truancy, parental obligation, availability of alternative programs, student
consequences, need for conference

When to Notify: When a truant is referred to a SARB or probation department
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48263

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5113.1

Subject: Name and address of SARB or probation department and reason for referral

When to Notify: When a school is identified on the state's Open Enrollment List
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48354; 5 CCR 4702
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5118



Subject: Student's option to transfer to another school

When to Notify: Within 60 days of receiving application for transfer out of open enrollment
school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48357; 5 CCR 4702

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5118

Subject: Whether student's transfer application is accepted or rejected; reasons for rejection

When to Notify: When student requests to voluntarily transfer to continuation school
Education or Other Legal Code: 48432.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6184

Subject: Copy of district policy and regulation on continuation education

When to Notify: Prior to involuntary transfer to continuation school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48432.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6184

Subject: Right to request meeting prior to involuntary transfer to continuation school

When to Notify: When student is removed from class and teacher requires parental attendance
at school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48900.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5144.1, See AR 5144.1

Subject: Parental attendance required; timeline for attendance

When to Notify: Prior to withholding grades, diplomas, or transcripts
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48904

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.2

Subject: Damaged school property

When to Notify: When withholding grades, diplomas or transcripts from transferring student
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48904.3

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125.2

Subject: Next school will continue withholding grades, diplomas or transcripts

When to Notify: When student is released to peace officer
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48906
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5145.11
Subject: Release of student to peace officer

When to Notify: At time of suspension

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48911

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5144.1, See AR 5144.1
Subject: Notice of suspension

When to Notify: When original period of suspension is extended
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48911



Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Extension of suspension

When to Notify: At the time a student is assigned to a supervised suspension classroom
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48911.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1

Subject: The student's assignment to a supervised suspension classroom

When to Notify: Before holding a closed session re: suspension
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48912

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Intent to hold a closed session re: suspension

When to Notify: When student expelled from another district for certain acts seeks admission
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48915.1, 48918

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 5119

Subject: Hearing re: possible danger presented by expelled student

When to Notify: When readmission is denied

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48916

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Reasons for denial; determination of assigned program

When to Notify: When expulsion occurs

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48916
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Description of readmission procedures

When to Notify: 10 calendar days before expulsion hearing
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48918
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1
Subject: Notice of expulsion hearing

When to Notify: When expulsion or suspension of expulsion occurs

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48918

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.1

Subject: Decision to expel; right to appeal to county board; obligation to inform new district of
status

When to Notify: One month before the scheduled minimum day

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48980

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6111

Subject: When minimum days are scheduled after the beginning of the school year

When to Notify: When parents request guidelines for filing complaint of child abuse at a school
site



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 48987

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.4

Subject: Guidelines for filing complaint of child abuse at a school site with local child
protective agencies

When to Notify: When student in danger of failing a course
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49067
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5121
Subject: Student in danger of failing a course

When to Notify: When student transfers from another district or private school
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49068

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Right to receive copy of student's record and to challenge its content

When to Notify: Within 24 hours of release of information to a judge or probation officer
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49076

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Release of student record to a judge or probation officer for conducting truancy
mediation program or for presenting evidence at a truancy petition

When to Notify: Before release of information pursuant to court order or subpoena
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49077

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Release of information pursuant to court order or subpoena

When to Notify: When screening results in suspicion that student has scoliosis
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49452.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3

Subject: Scoliosis screening

When to Notify: When test results in discovery of visual or hearing defects
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49456

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5141.3

Subject: Vision or hearing test

When to Notify: Annually to parents/guardians of student athletes before their first practice or
competition

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 49475

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6145.2

Subject: Information on concussions and head injuries

When to Notify: Before any test questioning personal beliefs
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51513

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022
Subject: Permission for test, survey questioning personal beliefs



When to Notify: Within 14 days of instruction if arrangement made for guest speaker after
beginning of school year

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51938

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6142.1

Subject: Instruction in HIV/AIDS or sexual health education by guest speaker or outside
consultant

When to Notify: Prior to administering survey regarding health risks and behaviors to students
in 7-12

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 51938

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022

Subject: Notice that the survey will be administered

When to Notify: Within 30 calendar days of receipt of results of assessment or reassessment of
English proficiency

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 52164.1, 52164.3; 5 CCR 11511.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Results of state test of English proficiency

When to Notify: When migrant education program is established
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 54444.2

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See BP 6175, See AR 6175
Subject: Parent advisory council membership composition

When to Notify: When child participates in licensed child care and development program
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 1596.857

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148

Subject: Parent right to enter facility

When to Notify: When district receives Tobacco-Use Prevention Education Funds
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety 104420

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3513.3

Subject: The district's tobacco-free schools policy and enforcement procedures

When to Notify: When sharing student immunization information with an immunization system
Education or Other Legal Code: Health and Safety Code 120440

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Types of information to be shared, name and address of agency, acceptable use of the
information, right to examine, right to refuse to share

When to Notify: When hearing is requested by person asked to leave school premises
Education or Other Legal Code: Penal Code 627.5

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3515.2

Subject: Notice of hearing



When to Notify: When providing written decision in response to a complaint re: discrimination,
special education, or noncompliance with law regulating educational programs

Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 4631

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1312.3

Subject: Appeal rights and procedures

When to Notify: When child participates in licensed child care and development program
Education or Other Legal Code: 5 CCR 18066

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5148

Subject: Policies re: unexcused absences

When to Notify: When district substantively changes policy on student privacy rights
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1232h

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5022

Subject: Notice of any substantive change in policy or regulation

When to Notify: For districts receiving Title I funds, when a child has been taught for four or
more consecutive weeks by a teacher who is not "highly qualified"

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6311

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 4112.24

Subject: Timely notice to parent of child's assignment

When to Notify: When school identified for program improvement or corrective action, within
30 days of failure to make annual yearly progress, to parents of English learners

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6312

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 0520.2

Subject: Notice of failure to make adequate yearly progress

When to Notify: For districts receiving Title I funds, not later than 30 days after beginning of
school year, to parents of English learners

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6312

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Reasons for placement, level of proficiency, instructional methods, how program
meets child's strengths and teaches English, exit requirements, right to choose other program

When to Notify: When school identified for program improvement or corrective action
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6316

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 0520.2, See AR 5116.1

Subject Explanation of identification, reasons, how problem will be addressed, how parents can
become involved, transfer option, availability of supplemental services

When to Notify: When district identified for program improvement

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6316

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 0520.3

Subject: Explanation of status, reasons for identification, how parents can participate in
upgrading district



When to Notify: For schools receiving Title I funds, upon development of parent involvement
policy

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 6318

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6020

Subject: Notice of policy

When to Notify: For districts receiving Title I1I funds, within 30 days of the release of state
Title III accountability report

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 7012

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6174

Subject: Notification of any failure to make progress on state's annual measurable achievement
objectives for English learners

When to Notify: 'When household is selected for verification of eligibility for free or
reduced-price meals

Education or Other Legal Code: 42 USC 1758; 7 CFR 245.6a

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 3553

Subject: Notice of need to submit verification information; any subsequent change in benefits;
right to appeal

When to Notify: When student transfers out of state and records are disclosed without consent
pursuant to 34 CFR 99.30

Education or Other Legal Code: 34 CFR 99.34

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5125

Subject: Right to review records

IV. Special Education Notices

When to Notify: Before functional behavioral assessment begins
Education or Other Legal Code: 56321

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: AR 6159.4

Subject: Notification and consent

When to Notify: Prior to conducting initial evaluation

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56301, 56321, 56321.5, 56321.6, 56329; 34
CFR 300.502

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6164.4

Subject: Proposed evaluation plan, related parental rights, prior written notice

When to Notify: 24 hours before IEP when district intending to record
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56341.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159

Subject: Intention to audio-record IEP meeting

When to Notify: Early enough to ensure opportunity for parent to attend IEP meeting



Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56341.5; 34 CFR 300.322

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159

Subject: Time, purpose, location, who in attendance, participation of others with special
knowledge, transition statements if appropriate

When to Notify: When parent orally requests review of IEP
Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 56343.5
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159
Subject: Need for written request

When to Notify: Within one school day of emergency intervention or serious property damage
Education or Other Legal Code: 56521.1

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159.4

Subject: Emergency intervention

When to Notify: Whenever there is a proposal or refusal to initiate or change the identification,
evaluation, placement, or FAPE, including when parent/guardian revokes consent for services
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(c); 34 CFR 300.300, 300.503

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159, See AR 6159.1

Subject: Prior written notice

When to Notify: Initial referral for evaluation

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(d); 34 CFR 300.503
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159.1
Subject: Prior written notice and procedural safeguards notice

When to Notify: Registration of complaint

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(d); 34 CFR 300.504
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159.1

Subject: Procedural safeguards notice

When to Notify: Disciplinary action taken for dangerous behavior
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(k); 34 CFR 300.530
Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.2
Subject: Decision and procedural safeguards notice

When to Notify: Suspension or change of placement for more than 10 days
Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(k); 34 CFR 300.530

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 5144.2

Subject: Decision and procedural safeguards notice

When to Notify: Upon requesting a due process hearing

Education or Other Legal Code: 20 USC 1415(k); 34 CFR 300.508

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6159.1

Subject: Student's name, address, school, description of problem, proposed resolution



When to Notify: Eligibility for services under Section 504

Education or Other Legal Code: 34 CFR 104.32, 104.36

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 6164.6

Subject: District responsibilities, district actions, procedural safeguards

V. Classroom Notices

When to Notify: In each classroom in each school

Education or Other Legal Code: Education Code 35186

Board Policy/Administrative Regulation #: See AR 1312.4, E 1312.4

Subject: Complaints re: sufficiency of instructional materials, teacher vacancy and
misassignment, maintenance of facilities.

Exhibit KASHIA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL DISTRICT
version: June 12,2019 Stewarts Point, California



Budget03a

Budget Object Summary

Model OB20-01 2019-20 Original Fiscal Year 2019/20

Fund 01 General Fund

Percentage of

046 - Kashia

Revenue Description Amount
B » 3 - Sources
8000 Revenue R 212,946 2681% |
8100 | Federal Reserves — '_];W?o\-c;\’ &T&v’i\' 60,000 | 7.55%
8200 Fedavo\ 21,046 2.65%
8500 Staxe 7,250 91%
8600 | Other Local Revenues 6,500 82%
8700 SELP KX | 97,265 | 12.24%
Total Revenue 405,007 50.99%
. ! . . Percentage of
Expenditure i Description Amount |
Sources
| 1000 Certificated Personnel Salary
1100 | Teachers' Salaries - Regular 78,039 9.82%
Total 1000 78,039 9.82%
2000 Classified Personnel Salaries 7
2100 ' Instructional Aides' Salaries 18,415 2.32%
2300 J Class Suprvsrs' & Admins' Sal 24,200 3.05%
2900 ; Other Classified Salaries 5,800 73%
Total 2000 ; 48,415 6.10%
3000 Employee Benefits
3100 | Benefits - Strs 18,019 | 2.27%
3200 Benefits - Pers 8,822 1.11%
3300  Benefds IASDI 4,944 62%
3400 i Benefits - Health & Welfare 15,000 1.89%
3500 | Benefits - Unemployment 66 01%
3600 ' Benefits - Workers' Comp Ins 2,627 33%
Total 3000 49,478 6.23%
4000 Books & Supplies _
4200 . BPookKs 1,000 13%
4300 | Materials & Supplies | 28,594 3.60%
4700 Food Purchases For Food Servc ! 1,000 13%
Total 4000 30,594 3.85%
5000 Svcs & Oth Oper Expenditures
5200 | Travel & Conferences 3,000 .38%
5400 Insurance 1,300 16%
5500 Utilities & Housekeeping Svcs 13,800 1.74%
5600 Rentals And Leases 4,200 I .53%
5800 Other Svcs & Oper Expenditures 164,628 20.73%
5900 Communications 3,050 .38%
Total 5000 189,978 23.92%
Total Expenditure 396,504 49.92%
e Percentage of
Fund Bajance Description Amount Sources .
9789 - | Reserve economic Uncertainty ‘ 67,000 8.43%
Total Fund Balance | 67,000 8.43%
+ #3502
g
Grouped by Account Type, (Org = 46, Restricted? = Y, Control? = N, Fund = 01, Object Digit = ONLINE
2) Page 1 of 2

Generated for Patti Pomplin (PPOMPLIN), Mar 27 2019 7:35AM



Budget03a

Model OB20-01 2019-20 Original

| Fund 01 General Fund

Budget Object Summary

Fiscal Year 2019/20

Starting Balance 389,320

+ Revenues 405,007

| - Expenditures 396,504

- Budgeted Reserves & Fund Bal 67,000

= Unappropriated Balance 330,823

Starting Balance 389,320

+ Total Revenues 405,007

= Total Sources 794,327

. e Percentage of
Expenditure Description Amount
Sources
1000 Certificated Personnel Salary 78,039 9.82%
2000 Classified Personnel Salaries 48,415 6.10%
3000 Employee Benefits 49,478 6.23%
4000 | Books & Supplies 30,594 3.85%
5000 | Sves & Oth Oper Expenditures 189,978 23.92%
6000 %
7000 %
- Total Expenditures | 396,504 49.92%
- Total Budgeted Reserves and Fund Balance 67,000 8.43%
= Unappropriated Balance 330,823 41.65%
cotion  Grouped by Account Type, (Org = 46, Restricted? = Y, Control? = N, Fund = 01, Object Digit = w' £S C A P'lfr ;f: INLINE
2) Page 2 of 2

046 - Kashia

Generated for Patti Pomplin (PPOMPLIN), Mar 27 2019 7:35AM

|
|



Kashia School District
31510 Skaggs Spring Road

P.O. Box 129 Stewarts Point, CA 95480
707-785-9682 phone 707-785-2802 fax

April 10, 2019 Board Meeting
Items for Discussion # 7.3
Set Public Hearing Board Meeting Date

Kashia must hold a public hearing for anyone having questions concerning the:
2019-20 Budget
LCAP (Local Control Accountability Plan)
LCFF (Local Control Funding Formula)
EPA (Education Protection Account)
or Excess Minimum Reserves.

The regularly scheduled meeting is Wednesday, June 12th,
(The public hearing meeting should only take 10 or 15 minutes.)

Wednesday June 5t (the week before the regular meeting)
Can be used for the Public Hearings

or

The 12t can be the public hearing meeting,
And the regular meeting can be on Wednesday June 19th.

ALL ITEMS FOR POSTING
MUST BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC
A WEEK IN ADVANCE OF THE HEARING




Kashia School District Certificated Salary Schedule 07/01/2018

Units 30 45 60 75 90
YEAR
| $ 39,037 § 41,268 $ 43,499 § 45,731 $ 47,961
2 $ 39,760 § 41,992 $ 44,223 $ 46,455 $ 48,685
3 $ 40,484 $ 42,716 $ 44,946 § 47,178 $ 49,409
4 ¥ 41,208 $ 43,439 $ 45,669 § 47,901 $ 50,133
5 $ 41,931 $ 44,164 $ 46,394 § 48,624 $ 50,855
6 $ 42,655 $ 44,887 $ 47,117 § 49,349 $ 51,579
7 $ 45,610 § 47,841 $ 50,073 $ 52,304
8 $ 48,564 § 50,797 $ 53,029
9 $ 51,519 § 53,750
10 $ 52,243 $ 54,472
PROPOSED 4% Increase 2019-20 10-Apr-19
1 $ 40,598 $ 42,919 § 45,239 § 47,560 $ 49,879
2 $ 41,350 $ 43,672 $ 45,992 $ 48,313 $ 50,632
3 $ 42,103 $ 44,425 $ 46,744 $ 49,065 $ 51,385
4 $ 42,856 $ 45,177  $ 47,496 $ 49,817 $§ 52,138
S $ 43,608 $ 45,931 § 48,250 § 50,569 $ 52,889
6 ¥ 44,361 $ 46,682 §$ 49,002 $ 51,323 § 53,642
7 $ 47,434 $ 49,755 $ 52,076 § 54,396
8 $ 50,507 $ 52,829 $ 55,150
9 $ 53,580 § 55,900
10 $ 54,333 § 56,651



Kashia School District

YEAR

QU s W DN =

N =W N

H L B B H

& L L B B

Aide
Payroll
16.80
17.40
18.00
18.60
19.20

17.50
18.10
18.70
19.30
19.90

Classified Salary Schedule

Custodian
Payroll
13.00
13.50
14.00
14.50
15.00

&L B L L B

PROPOSED

13.50
14.00
14.50
15.00
15.50

L B L B L

Maintenance
Payroll
15.00
15.50
16.00
16.50
17.00

& H B B L

2019-20

15.60
16.10
16.60
17.10
17.60

& B L B £

& B B B

£ B H H B

Van Driver

07/01/18

Vendor

Payroll Accts Payable

13.00
13.50
14.00
14.50
15.00

4/10/2019

13.50 §
14.00
14.50
15.00
15.50

Minimum
Wage

$11.50

12.00



KASHIA UNION ELEMENTARY SCHOOL

MASTER CALENDAR
2019-20
EARLY RELEASE EVERY WEDNESDAY
M| T|]wW]|TH| F Ml T]wW|]TH]| F
JULY o | JANUARY 19 |
1 2 3 4 54-Holiday-Independence Day 1 2 3|1-Holiday
8 10 11 12 6 7 8 9 10]2-3 Winter Brek
15 16 17 18 19 13 14 15 16 17|6- School Resumes
22 23 24 25 26 20 21 22 23 2420-Hollday-Martin Luther King D
29| 30f 31 27\ 28] 29| 30| 31
AUGUST 8 | FEBRUARY 15 |
1 2
5 6 7 8 9 3 4 5 6 7 [17-Holiday-President's Day.
121 13| 14| 15| 16|15 StaffReturns 101 11 12 13 14]18-Holiday-Lincoln's Day Alternz
19| 20] 21 22|  23|21- Students Return 17 18| 19| 20| 21[17-21-President's Week
26 27| 28] 29| 30 24| 25| 26| 27| 28
SEPTEMBER 19 | MARCH 21 |
2 3 4 5 6|2-Holiday-Labor Day 2 3 4 5 6
9 10| 11| 12| 13 9] 10| 11 12| 13
16 17 18 19 2020 - Native American Day 16 17 18 19 20
23 24 25 26 27 23 24 25 26 27-Emergency Day
30 301 31
OCTOBER 23 | APRIL 17|
1 2 3 4 1 2 3
7 8 9] 10f 11 6 7 8 9] 10
14| 15| 16| 17 18 13| 14| 15| 16| 17|13-17-SpringBreak
21| 22| 23| 24| 25 201 21| 22| 23] 24
28 29/ 30 31 27| 28] 29| 30
NOVEMBER 15 | MAY 19 |
1 1
4 5 6 7 8 4 5 6 7 8
11 12| 13 14]  15|11-Holiday-Veteran's Day 11 12| 13 141 15
18 19 20 21 22]25-27- No Students/Staff 18 19 20 ZlHZZ-Emergency Day
250 26| 27| 28| 29 28-29-Hollday-Thanksgiving 25| 26| 27 28|  29]25-Holiday-Memorial Day
DECEMBER 14 | JUNE 10 |
2 3 4 5 6 1 2 3 4 5
9 10 11 12 13 8 9 10 11| = A 2|12-Last Day of School
16 17 18 19]  20/|25-Hotiday-Christmas Day 15 16 17 18 19
23| 24| 25| 26| 27|20-31-Winter Break 22| 23| 24| 25| 26
30| 31 291 30
WORK AND /OR PAID DAYS HOLIDAYS Emergency Days
Total Work Days IlO Mo. |Certiﬁcated 184 10 Mo.| 10 Friday, March 27
Friday, May 22
K-8 Holiday
TRIMESTER ENDS StalT Development
First 60 |November 15 First Day of School
Second| 63 |March13 _l:‘m:n'[:enry Days TOTAL STUDENT
Third 57 [june 12 DAYS
180
180

Board Adoption:



